Responses to Questions 461 ñ 467 will be posted by close of business January 28, 1998.


 





        A.1.1  SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                


Comment ID: 450


          RFP Reference: A.1.1  





Question:  How will the Government or contractor determine the aggregate seats at an ordering location for determining the NTE pricing that is effective for that location? 





Response: The aggregate seats to be ordered will fall within the range of seats listed in the total column of Attachment Q.  





>>>>>





 Is this part of due diligence? 





Response: It is not part of due diligence.  





>>>>>





If it is, then this implies due diligence could cover more equipment than that being ordered based on the Government statement that the NTE pricing aggregate seat band is applicable regardless of whether the individual seat minimum/maximum quantities are ordered.  Why would due diligence cover more equipment than is intended to be ordered?  





Response: Due diligence will only be performed on the  seats to be ordered. 


*****


 


         A.1.7  TRANSITION BONUS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        


 Comment ID: 451


          RFP Reference: A.1.7  





Question:  Where will the 100,000 transition bonus come from?  Are these NASA funds or funds from contractors?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         


 Response: These are NASA funds.


*****


         A.1.8  RETAINAGE POOLS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         


 Comment ID: 452


          RFP Reference: A.1.8(b) and A.1.9  





Question:  These two requirements seem to be related to the same thing.  Is the Government penalizing the contractor twice for performance problems?  This seems to be excessive.


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        


Response:  A.1.8 is a creative funding mechanism under which the government obligates funds for disbursement to the contractor at a later date based upon the manner in which they perform.  A.1.9 is an actual credit for outages to the Government at a system level.  Neither one of them are penalties.


***** 





         A.1.14  ASSET TRANSITION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       


 Comment ID: 453


          RFP Reference: A.1.14(b)(2)  





Question:  Will this kind of familiarization/phase-in training be provided to contractors who win initial Delivery Orders under ODIN?  Who pays for this activity and is it a chargeable item?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 


Response:  The Contractor should address any necessary training requirements in their transition plan and include the pricing in their NTE prices.


***** 








         A.1.15  PROCEDURES TO EFFECT SPECIALIZED REQUIREMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                          


 Comment ID: 454





Question:  The Government allows for several levels of requirements to be changed telephonically at a specific site.  What is the set-aside pool referenced for payment how is it funded?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            


Response: The set-aside pool reference is an amount of funding that is obligated above the fixed price per seat to cover the price of any of these items which are ordered telephonically.


***** 


         A.1.16  CERTIFICATE OF MAINTAINABILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                                         





 Comment ID: 455


Reference  A.1.16(a)  Certificate of Maintainability





Question:  Is it correct to assume that this certificate is only applicable to assets where title passes either to the government or a successor contractor?  This requirement is inconsistent with the government being able to select a no maintenance option for equipment being leased.  This is also a problem in that no charge inspection has to occur to enable the issuing of a certificate after a period of no maintenance.  Is it correct to assume a certificate will be issued at time of acquisition only if equipment is acquired without maintenance?





Response:  See response to Comment ID 645 which states: The Certificate of Maintainability clause applies to any equipment subject to asset transition as defined in A.1.14.  It does not apply to equipment the contractor may use during contract performance such as providing remote web or other remote servers, equipment used in performing maintenance or testing services, etc.





 ******





Comment ID: 645 





Reference  A.1.16(a)  Certificate of Maintainability





Question:  Please provide clarification as to the intent as well as the specific requirements of this provision.


1) What is included in the term "assets"?  Does it include all assets that the ODIN contractor has responsibility for or utilizes in delivering ODIN services?    


∑ Please define exactly what is meant by the term "assets" as used in this context.    





Response: The Certificate of Maintainability  clause applies to any equipment subject to  asset transition as defined in A.1.14.  It does not apply to equipment the contractor may use during contract performance such as  providing remote web or other remote servers, equipment used in performing maintenance or testing services, etc.


>>>>>





2) What is the definition of "acquired"?    


∑ Is it correct that the use of the term acquired would only apply to items purchased by the ODIN contractor? 





Response: NO, the term acquired means those assets used as the basis for delivering services under a seat,  or infrastructure items (for which title is already  required to transfer), for which title must be capable of being transitioned regardless of whether the contractor purchases, leases, or lease to ownership plan for the assets.





>>>>>





3) What is the definition of "transferred"?    


Does transferred in this context refer to those items transferred to the successor contractor (or government) at the expiration of the ODIN contractors period of performance?    





Response: Yes


>>>>>


If the term transferred includes items provided to the ODIN contractor from another source for performance of the initial delivery order, would Certificates of Maintainability be provided to the ODIN contractor at the time the asset is "transferred" to the ODIN contractor?    





Response:  The term transferred refers to items transferred from one ODIN contractor to a successor contractor.  Certificates of Maintainability will not be provided by a Center for their first delivery order under the ODIN contract.  During the due diligence process, the contractor may validate the maintainability of the Governmentís assets. 


>>>>>





4) Will NASA provide Certificates of Maintainability for all GFE/GFP?   





Response: No, the Government will not provide Certificates of Maintainability for all GFE/GFP.


*****





Comment ID: 646 





Reference A.1.16(d) Certificate of Maintainability  





Question: Regarding this subparagraph, what would the contractorís responsibilities be if the OEM is no longer in business nor is there a successor in interest?  





Response:  The contractor is responsible for updating obsolete equipment and for maintaining all equipment in accordance with the OEMís specifications.  The ODIN Contractor must certify equipment has been maintained at this level. 


*****





A.1.34  YEAR 2000 WARRANTY--COMMERCIAL SUPPLY ITEMS





Comment ID: 647 





Reference A.1.34(b)  Year 2000 Warranty  





Question:  Please define the terminology "which supports an ODIN seat" as it is used in this provision.  For example, does this subparagraph require that the ODIN contractor make all ODIN associated PBXs and Routers year 2000 compliant provided the initial delivery order is issued by 6/30/99?    





Response:  It is defined as all the hardware, software and peripheral equipment required to provide the services requested by a user.  Yes, your example does include making those items Y2K compliant. 


>>>>>


Where should the costs associated Year 2000 compliance be included?    





Response:  Include in the seat cost, infrastructure upgrade, or due diligence adjustment depending on what compliance deficiency exists and when it is identified.


>>>>>





Would these costs be included in the one time charges that are proposed at DOSP?    





Response: Only if the Y2K problem was identified during due diligence.


>>>>>





If this Year 2000 requirement is to be priced with the upcoming NTE submittal then the offerors would need to know exactly the items that apply to this requirement.  How should the offerors propose the costs for a technology refreshable ODIN seat (and as a result the seat is made Year 2000 compliant), but because the initial delivery order is awarded later than expected, it may need to be refreshed earlier than the refresh cycle would normally allow in order to make the seat Year 2000 compliant before 11/1/99.  


  


Costs to correct Year 2000 deficiencies would be incurred early in the performance period of any delivery order issued under ODIN, for initial delivery orders issued before June 30, 1999. If the Government expects the offeror to recover costs for Year 2000 corrective actions through ODIN seat charges, this will likely result in significantly higher ODIN seat prices for GFY99 than for subsequent years in anticipation of orders for GSFC, JSC, KSC, MSFC, and DRFC being issued before June 30, 1999 as indicated in the Implementation Plans provided as Exhibit 4 to the ODIN RFP. If the initial delivery orders for any of the five centers identified above do not occur before June 30, 1999 or move into subsequent fiscal years, how does the Government expect the costs for Year 2000 corrective actions to be recovered?  Should the costs associated with Year 2000 corrective action be included in the seat prices for all fiscal years?  If the initial delivery orders for each of the Centers are later than indicated in Exhibit 4, should the offeror assume the costs associated with Year 2000 corrective actions will be negotiated as part of the one-time DOSP charge?  





In essence, the contractor cannot know where to price Year 2000 associated costs because they cannot be certain when the initial delivery order for the Center/GWAC will be awarded.  In addition, if the initial delivery order is awarded after 6/30/99 this requirement does not apply and should therefore not be included in the prices the Government pays.  





Response:  Based upon the data provided in the RFP, the seat costs for NTE prices should include  the cost for Y2K corrections.   If during due diligence it is found that the Y2K issue is different than anticipated during the proposal period, the Government would expect the contractor would include a one-time charge as part of the due diligence adjustment with appropriate documentation.





>>>>>


  


What would the expected result be if the ODIN contractor cannot obtain a commercially available product (including software) to make an item Year 2000 compliant because it does not exist?  





Response:  The ODIN contractor would be expected to provide a recommended solution.


>>>>>





We believe that the time period allowed for Year 2000 compliance by 11/1/99 in a situation where a delivery order is potentially awarded as late as 6/29/99 is not sufficient.  This time period required depends on the answers/definitions requested above.  


  


Does NASA acknowledge that it must separately fund the replacement/upgrade of "non-refresh" seats and infrastructure equipment including software to achieve Year 2000 compliance? 


  


Response:  All ODIN provided seats and equipment must be Y2K compliant.  


>>>>>





In the response to Comment ID 561, the Government indicated that "additional product support requirements for each Center will be established during DOSP and priced in the one-time adjustment price."  Does this mean that any costs associated with Year 2000 corrective actions for these additional products established at Triage Level 1 will be negotiated as part of the one-time DOSP adjustment price?  





Response:  The Government has identified those products requiring Triage level 1 support.  It is the contractorsí responsibility to determine which of those products are not  Y2K compliant and include in their technical proposal and pricing any necessary adjustments.  If the Government adjusts the software in attachment L requiring triage level 1 support at DOSP, than the contractor  may include an adjustment for this change during the DOSP.





*****





         A.3.11.1  REQUIRED PRICE DATA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  


  Comment ID: 456


         RFP Reference: A.3.11.1(e)  





Question:  The Government uses the phrase "all items shall be either priced, or marked as "no charge" or included."  What does included refer to?  Does this refer to the price of one item being included in another item?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


Response:  No charge means there is no additional prices/charges for ancillary items such as cables.  Hence, every item in the proposal will have a separate price identified for it or they will either have the words " no charge" or " included" in the unit price column.


***** 





         C.5.9.2  MISSION FREEZE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        


   Comment ID: 457


        RFP Reference: C.5.9.2  





Question:  How will mission freeze periods where the contractor is precluded from many tasks effect potential performance, availability and customer satisfaction metrics?  Also, will the potential credits in A.1.9 be applicable during this period?  Also see C.5.9.8?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                          


Response:  For section C.5.9.2, the COTR will make the determination as stated in section F.2, Metric Terms, in the definition of downtime, as to whether the contractor is precluded from effecting the change.  This is not the case in C.5.9.8 since the contractor is exempt during designated periods.


***** 





         C.5.9.3  TEMPORARY SYSTEMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


 Comment ID: 458


          RFP Reference: C.5.9.3  





Question:  How many temporary systems will be required and what time period will the contractor have to get the equipment to the government?  





Response: The potential quantities for temporary systems are nominal for any given period. For purposes of delivery a temporary system is considered ìan addî and will have the same amount of time for delivery as specified for ìan addî (E.3.1.8). 


>>>>>





Will the systems be specific configurations or more functional?





Response:  See C.5.9.3 which specifies that the standard configuration for each seat offered by the contractor shall be available with the ability to customize seats with any selectable optional services.


*****


 


         C.5.9.4  PRIORITY SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      


 Comment ID: 459


          RFP Reference: C.5.9.4  





Question:  Will the (1) percent of all seats be calculated based on those seats where only the service is being provided or all seats whether the service is being provided or not?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 


Response: All seats


***** 


         C.5.9.4  PRIORITY SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      


 Comment ID: 460


          RFP Reference: C.5.9.4.2  





Question:  How will the government calculate the (1) percent of problems getting priority service?  Will this be on a monthly run-rate, yearly or some other basis?


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               


Response:  Based upon this question, we have revised our previous response to comment ID 551 (RESPONSE: For purposes of the Master contract the first 1% refers to a specific quantity of pre-identified seats and the second 1% should refer to the total number of calls placed on any one day. Specific Center priority service requirements may be identified at DOSP.) We have decided that the DOCOTR may prioritize up to 1% of the number of previous monthly calls.


*****








E.2.3.5.1  LVID1 DESCRIPTION


 


Comment ID: 649 





Reference E.2.3.5.1 and E.3.3.3 -- The referenced sections of the RFP state the requirements for the LVID1 seat. E.3.3.3 states that "At a minimum this service will provide; CaTV (data and video), video broadband, taping services, interfaces to uplink/downlink satellite video, transfer live video, and transfer video conferencing."   


  


Question:  We have reviewed the documents provided with the RFP and the documents referenced on the various bidders library pages on the WEB. We have not been able to find any information which defines the technical requirements, existing systems or equipment, or specific services required for the LVID1 seat. Please identify specific documents that provide the information referenced above. If the requested information doesnít exist, please provide guidance on what basis NASA would like offerors to use in pricing the LVID1 seat.  





Response:  The vendor could create an LVID system model and provide a price.  During due diligence, adjustments to the vendor model can be determined and priced in the adjustment accordingly.





*****


 


Comment ID: 651 





 Reference E.2.3.5.1, Attachment Q 





Question:  In reviewing the quantities in Attachment Q for the Local Video (LVID1) seats, Lewis has a minimum and maximum seat count of one (1) for all years, while other Centers include quantities that are much larger (e.g., Dryden has a min/max of 400/500 for FY99, Langley has a min/max of 350/500 for FY00). Is the scope of work intended for the LVID1 seat specified for Lewis the same as the LVID1 seats specified for the other centers? Is the LVID1 seat intended to cover the "centerwide video system" as indicated in E.2.3.5.1 or is it intended to cover multiple video systems at a given Center?


 


Response: As stated in comment ID 641, The Center responses were based on different interpretations of the requested quantities.  Correct answers for most Centers should be either (0) or (1).  Centerís are projecting the number of ports expected to be supported which should be reflected in the options for the service.  These changes will be reflected in the future release of the Price Model and Attachment Q. 


*****





E.2.3.6  ADMINISTRATIVE RADIO SERVICE DESCRIPTION





Comment ID: 650 





 Reference E.2.3.6 and E.3.3.4 





Question:  The referenced sections of the RFP state the requirements for the Administrative Radio seats. E.2.3.6 states "A Centerís RF two-way voice service that supports fire, security, medical, safety, transportation, base maintenance functions.  System usually consists of hand held and mobile transceivers, associated base stations, remote units and dispatch consoles.  Typical users provide essential support functions to the Center in a fashion that requires wireless RF two-way voice communications (e.g., Protective services, facility and maintenance crews)." E.3.3.4 states "Provides for a two-way radio services within a Center.  Associated with this service is all the operations and maintenance of a RF system including network assignment (frequency/user network or talk group assignment) and administration."  


  


We have reviewed the documents provided with the RFP and the documents referenced on the various bidders library pages on the WEB. We have not been able to find any information which defines the technical requirements, existing systems or equipment, or specific services required for the Administrative Radio seats. Please identify specific documents that provide the information referenced above. If the requested information doesnít exist, please provide guidance on what basis NASA would like offerors to use in pricing the Administrative Radio seats.  





Response: The vendor could create an Administrative Radio system model and provide a price.  During due diligence, adjustments to the vendor model can be determined and priced in the adjustment accordingly.





*****





EXHIBIT 1  ODIN PRICE MODEL





Comment ID: 648 





Reference: Price Model and Comment ID 504  


  


Question:  In relation to the MA2 seat, the summary spreadsheet (JSCSum) calculates the total of cells AN173 - AN176, which only includes the percentage charge applicable to a unix standard seat type.  All other service type charges (hardware maintenance, system software maintenance, system administration) are not included in the summary and appear to be unevaluated.  Is it the Governmentís intent to not evaluate the services that the vendor is required to price for this seat type?  





Response:  All service level options are expected to be included.  This change will be reflected in the next release of the price model.


*****





A.1.34  YEAR 2000 WARRANTY--COMMERCIAL SUPPLY ITEMS





Comment ID: 652 





Question:  Effective October 21, 1997, the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations Council agreed to adopt, as final (with changes)  the interim rule published as Item XIV of FAC 90-45. FAR 39.106 implemented the guidance to Agencies in dealing with Year 2000 compliance. The FAR 39.106 language does not require that Contractors provide a warranty.  DoD, in a   


memorandum issued by Ms. Eleanor Spector, specifically states that warranty   


requirements are not in the best interests of the government.  Warranties can   


increase the cost of future performance on contracts, and are not necessary to   


accomplish the goal of compliance.  Finally, the Government has sufficient   


remedies already available in the contract, specifically FAR 52.212-4(a)   


(Inspection/ Acceptance).  


  


For the reasons cited above, we respectfully request that the first paragraph   


of the reference provision be deleted and replaced with the FAR 39.106   


language which describes the performance standards for the information   


technology being procured under ODIN.  


  


Response:  The Government has determined that the clause will remain as stated not withstanding the interim rule presently under review.  Further, any acceptance/inspection remedies are not applicable since there is no, anticipated hardware/software acceptance occurring.  Rather there will only be acceptance of delivery of a service occurring.


*****





C.5.7.  CATALOG SERVICES





Comment ID: 655 





Reference C.5.7.2  


  


Question:  Preparation of our proposal for the Catalog of Services and Commercial Components is dependent on the answers to a number of questions submitted to NASA on both technical and pricing issues. Given the separate due dates established for the ODIN technical and pricing submissions, we believe it is likely that some of the necessary responses from NASA will not be issued in time to incorporate their impact in the Technical Proposal. It is likely that additional questions that have an impact on the CSCC will be asked before Price Proposal submission. In addition, CSCC items may vary considerably as our pricing is finalized. We therefore request that NASA change the delivery requirement for the CSCC to be delivered at the time of Price Proposal submission and eliminate the requirement to deliver the CSCC without pricing as part of the Technical Proposal submission. The CSCC without pricing could be delivered at the same time as the Price Proposal for use in the technical evaluation.  


  


Response: No the CSCC proposal due date will not change.


*****


 


C.8.6  IT SECURITY TRACKING





Comment ID: 653 





Question:  The second sentence of this paragraph seems to have some words missing.    


Could you please clarify the intent of the sentence.  





RESPONSE:  C.8.6  IT SECURITY TRACKING paragraph should read:


The Contractor shall, at a minimum, implement a management program to


identify, track, and report on the current status of assignments of


responsibility for security,  establishment of security plans, review of


security controls, and  authorizations to process.  The Contractor shall


identify, track, and report the number of occurrences that an ODIN


supported system, receiving regular or enhanced system administration,


has been "illegally" entered and  the number of occurrences of


unauthorized access or denial of service attack that such entry results


in either a user's loss of data or system availability or renders the


user unproductive for a period of time.  The contractor shall also track


and report these instances as identified by users or administrators of


other systems. 


An amendment will be issued.


*****





E.2.2  SERVER SERVICES





Comment ID: 654 





 Reference: E.2.2, E.3.2  


  


Question:  For the WEB1, APP1, COMP1, and FILE1 Server Services seats (E.2.2.2, E.2.2.3, E.2.2.4, E.2.2.5), will NASAís existing server hardware and software be available for use by the ODIN contractor in fulfilling the requirement for Server Services?  


  


Response:  Yes.


>>>>>





Does NASA intend that offerors should include the acquisition price of server hardware and software as part of the Server Services Seat prices or as part of the Catalog of Services and Commercial Components?  





Response:  As part of the server services, the Government is purchasing services not hardware.  The ODIN Contractor should price all of the necessary components into the service it is providing.


>>>>>





If NASA intends that the offeror include the cost of server hardware and software as part of the Server Services Seat prices, will NASA make specific requirements for the hardware environment or software environment required for each of the seat types available for use in preparing proposals?   





Response:  As part of the server services, the Government is purchasing services not hardware.  The ODIN Contractor should determine the hardware and software environment they intend to provide their services under and include all of the necessary pricing for components to provide that service.





*****


   


A.1.1  SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED





Comment ID: 656 





 A.1.1	SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED 


This provision states in (d) "Surcharges will be applied to the seat price for classified security (Attachment K), when ordered in the delivery order, at the rates specified in the contract."   


It is not clear to this offeror where these surcharges should be proposed. There does not appear to be a place in the pricing models for these surcharges.  Please clarify. 





Response:  This information is included in the Vendor 1 spreadsheet in the Second Tab entitled "total summary".





***** 


   


A.1.8  RETAINAGE POOLS





Comment ID: 659 





 A.1.8	RETAINAGE POOLS 


A.1.9	CREDIT FOR OUTAGES 


 


Paragraph A.1.8 states that a MPRP comprised of 1% of the sum of the monthly seat/system prices from all delivery orders and modifications will be established for each contractor, and will be retained to ensure the successful performance and operation as defined by the ODIN metrics specified in Attachment F.  Will the 1% retainage pool be drawn upon for the credits due to the Government under Paragraph A.1.9, CREDIT FOR OUTAGES?  For example, if one of the ODIN seats were down for three days, the Government would be entitled a credit of 3/30th of the monthly seat price for the seat.  Would the Government obtain this credit from the 1% retainage pool?   


 


Furthermore, A.1.9 does not contain a limit for the number of days or amount of credit, which is standard industry practice.  This offeror requests that the Government insert language stating that such credit shall not exceed the sum of the monthly seat price.   


 


Response:  No, credits will not be levied against the MPRP. The Government will reduce its payment based on the outage period.





*****  





A.1.9  CREDIT FOR OUTAGES





Comment ID: 657 





 A.1.9	CREDIT FOR OUTAGES 


 


This provision states that credits will accrue beginning the day the outage originated.  As the contractor can not be assured that the Government will notify the contractor on the day the outage occurs, we request that the Government modify this provision by changing "beginning with the day the outage originated."   


to read "beginning with the day by which the outage was required to be repaired." 


 


Response:  Please see response to Comment ID #427 ìThe definition of ìdowntimeî will be modified in Amendment 2 to state that for desktop systems, where the contractor may not be cognizant of a system down until being notified by the end user, downtime is defined as recommended in this comment but that for all other systems (e.g., network) where it is felt that the contractor should be cognizant of a system down immediately, downtime is defined as it currently reads in the RFP.î








***** 


   


A.3.10.1.3  Past Contracts or Teaming Relationships





Comment ID: 660 


  


 We have gathered that  1) in this general round of ODIN, 2 or three Primes will be selected.   


(and it is being described as a fishing license.), 2) in the next round, center-specific rfps will come out. 


 


The bigger companies we are discussing with for "teaming" want exclusive 


arrangement which makes sense in a limited way, from their perspective.   


 


But, from a sdb/8(a), etc. point of view, appears to be a "do or die"  


situation for the following reason(s): if we cast our lot with company A,  


and not with B or C, and if A is the loser then: 


 


  


1) Does this rule out our going after other NASA ODIN-related contracts at 


any of the centers, because the center-specific competition will be open  


to only companies B and C, whose teams exclude us, for instance?  


(We realize, they may or may not want us on their team; but for the sake  


this discussion, let us say, they do not). 


 


Response:  No.  The Government's contract is only with the Prime (there are no subcontract consent clauses within this contract). It is the Agency's intent for any work that can be performed under the scope of ODIN, will be performed by the Prime contractor selected for that Center.  If new work that is not under the scope of this contract is identified, then the Agency will determine at that time how the services will be acquired.  


 


>>>>>





2) If any (future ODIN-related) center-specific competition is open to all and sundry, how is the 


current round related to it? 


 


 


Response: See above answer.


 *****





ATTACHMENT C  STATEMENT OF WORK





Comment ID: 658 





 ATTACHMENT C   STATEMENT OF WORK, and 


ATTACHMENT E   ODIN SERVICE MODEL 


 


How will the Government handle services outside of the Statement of Work and ODIN Service Model? 


For example, if the Government requires the retrieval of critical data on the hard drive of a laptop system sent to the contractor for repair, and the contractor discovers that the data can not be recovered without utilizing an outside disaster recovery entity, how will the contractor recover such costs?  Will this be handled in accordance with paragraph A.1.1 SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED, i.e.,  "As a result of due diligence during the DOSP, the Contractor may propose a price adjustment that is separate from the NTE prices."? 





Response: The example described would be within the scope of work and bundled services specified in the ODIN Service Model and should be factored into the NTE price. 





***** 





E.2.1.1  SUMMARY (DESKTOP SEATS TABLE)





Comment ID: 662 





 Table E.2.1.1 displays the required systems for each Desktop Service Category.  For the SE1 Service Category there are four table entries in the Platform Service Level.  Our interpretation of this table is that there are seven unique systems that must be proposed for the SE1 Service Category.  The seven unique systems are: PC mid-level desktop, Mac mid-level desktop, PC high-end desktop, Mac high-end desktop, PC high-end laptop, Mac high-end laptop, and UNIX entry-level desktop.  Is this interpretation correct?  


 


If not, please tell us what the correct interpretation is.  If yes, please answer the following question:  Where in the pricing model should vendors price the PC high-end laptop? (62)





Response: The price model has been revised to include all seven platforms that are indicated in this question.  This revision will be available with the next release of the spreadsheet. 





***** 


   


E.3.3.1  PHONE SERVICE





Comment ID: 661 





 The description of voice mail in section E.3.3.1 calls for one hour of storage per user. Please review. For example, NASA would need 11,881 hours (495 days) of storage for the Goddard Center. Is this the correct calculation method for sizing the voice mail?





Response: The Governmentís requirements are revised to reflect Standard as 15 min. and Enhanced as 30 min.  A future amendment will reflect this change. 


***** 


   


G.1  CATALOG OF SERVICES AND COMMERCIAL COMPONENTS  (CSCC)





Comment ID: 664 





 Section C.5.5.3 states that Triage Level 3 hardware and software is any item not covered by Triage Levels 1 and 2.   In Section G.1, Category 3 is defined as the price of the acquisition and maintenance for components receiving Triage Level 3 support.  If the offeror proposes a larger monitor for the GP3 in the G.1.1 Base Platform Hardware Augmentation Components, we would have to offer a Category 1 price that includes Triage Level 1 support in order to meet the seat level requirements of the GP3.  In turn, this product would not be eligible for Triage Level 3 support since it is already covered by Triage Level 1 support.  Therefore, the offeror would not be able to offer a Category 3 price for this monitor.  Is this interpretation correct?  If not, please provide a hardware example that would be found in either the G.1.1 or G.1.2 tables that would qualify for Category 3 pricing. (64)


 


Response: Yes, your interpretation is correct. The contractor could also offer the larger monitor as part of G.1.2 with Category 3 pricing. 





*****





Comment ID: 665 





 Reference: Comment ID: 525  {revised} 


  


In Section G.1, Category 3 is defined as the price of the acquisition and maintenance for components receiving Triage Level 3 support.  The Government clearly states that acquisition and maintenance must be priced for those products that have Triage Level 3 support.  However in the Government's revised response to Comment 525 the Government seems to contradict the pricing methodology in G.1 when it states the following:   


Triage Level 3 (T3) pricing is a business decision by the offeror if they wish to charge to meet the requirement specified in Section C.5.5.3.  No commercial/GSA pricing is expected to be available for this pricing.  


Please clarify the discrepancies between the pricing methodology stated in Section G versus the Government's response to Comment 525. (65)





Response:  There is no contradiction to the statement.  The category 3 column is for pricing acquisition and maintenance. Triage level 3 support facilitates changes to the baseline and will provide the ability to the end user having an unstable baseline system to request the ODIN contractor to stabilize their system.  Paragraph c of C.5.5.3 will be invoked.





***** 


   


EXHIBIT 1  ODIN PRICE MODEL





Comment ID: 663 





 The pricing model spreadsheet has many entries where one column contains entries for two or more different systems.  One system is labeled as the "S" and the other(s) as "O".  Each of these systems may have unique prices for each of the service level options within the service category.  Since multiple systems occupy the same column, how do offerors express the unique price for each service level for each system?  For example, the SE1 Mac Standard Seat requires a high end (identified as the "S"), a mid level (identified as the "O"), and a laptop (identified as the second "O").  Each of these platforms should have its own service levels with the required "S" and "O" indicators.  The single entry required by the pricing model does not allow the offerors the ability to, for example, price to the government premium maintenance for the mid level different from the premium maintenance of the laptop or different from the premium maintenance of the high end.  This is also complicated by the fact that the "O" levels will be represented as an incremental price of the "S", which may not be a problem with the desktop item, but will be a significant problem with the service types (maintenance, tech refresh, etc).  If only one price entry is allowed, vendors may propose the higher price in all cases, which does not necessarily reflect the unique costs of the individual platforms within this seat.  Clearly, this is not in the best interest of the government.  Please provide clarity and revised instructions of how vendors are to present their pricing data. (63)


 


Response: If the vendor feels there is a differentiation cost between the platforms and the options then that delta should be included in the platform price (i.e., the delta cost of maintenance to go from PC mid to PC high).














